## Sigglesthorne Parish Council Meeting Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2021 7.30pm

#### Minutes

## Two Minutes silence held for Remembrance Day

#### 3726. Present

Cllrs: P Langley, G Salvidge, J Palin, P Chicken, K Arundel, P Hargreaves Ward Councillor Whittle Clerk Nicki Salvidge Members of the public 9

#### 3727. Apologies

Ward Cllr Jefferson

## 3728. Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests regarding items on the agenda.

## 3729. Co-Option

Application received from Steve Rooms, All agreed to accept Mr Rooms as a councillor. Cllr Rooms handed forms to fill in and joined the meeting.

## 3730. Minutes of last meeting September 2021

Agreed as a true record

#### 3731. Matters arising

Request made to move Ginko Bilobo

Planning –

20/03267/VAR Goxhill Stud Approved

21/03436/TCA Crown Reduce plum tree no objection

21/03468/TCA fell 7 poplar trees no objection

21/03619/TCA fell ash tree no objection

Request to clear Carr Dyke has been made by Yorkshire Water to land owners Wassand Estate to stops the flooding from drain West Road at Entrance to Fieldhouse Farm.

Cllr Hargreaves asked if tree guards to be put on young trees recycled, it was confirmed they are not, next time guards needed to source recycled ones.

## 3732. Financial matters

Balance £ 7577.58

To pay Clerk £142.09

Cllr Hargreaves Expenses for Electric socket £40

Teak Oil for benches £19.79

## 3733. Environmental Matters -

- a) Goal Posts at play area Numerous e mails received from residents around the park objecting. Cllr Arundel proposed they do not go ahead, Cllr Chicken seconded, all agreed.
  - Clerk to write to young man thanking him for his idea.

Other items regarding trees, bushes brought up by residents around the park, clerk has reported to ERYC and they coming to look.

## 3734. Roads, footpaths, seats etc. -

- a) Parking at the Junction of Old Lane no response to meet from highways, clerk to chase and included Cllrs Whittle and Jefferson. Other areas of concern mentioned East Lane, Main Street from Old Lane to Church Lane is becoming dangerous as people unable to see around the corner, these to be also reported.
- b) Bases for benches Mr Arundel unfortunately unable to do, to get quotes from other local companies.

- c) Electric supply -done to pay Cllr Hargreaves. Cllr Chicken to speak to residents who offered to pay for Christmas Lights to see if they still willing to purchase, Cllr Arundel would like to speak to resident who made a donation which was returned 2 years ago, if they would like to contribute. Proposed Cllr Palin Seconded Cllr Salvidge, Cllrs Hargreaves and Arundel Abstained, majority agreed.
- d) Bench for West Road(A1035) Cllr Palin to get prices.
- e) Planter Art Cllr Hargreaves shared pictures received from school and proposed winners, all agreed they looked good, Cllr Hargreaves to speak to school re names of those taking part and winning. A cost has been sought and will be covered by money raised for the statue. Cllr Hargreaves to get small prizes for each person putting in an entry, to invite Hornsea Community News to do press piece. All in favour Cllr Hargreaves thanked for his work on this project.

# 3735. Police report

## 3736. Correspondence

Letter received from monitoring officer

New code of conduct to be agreed Proposed Cllr Palin, Seconded Cllr. Salvidge all agreed

## 3737. Any other business

Social Media to look into setting a Facebook page which clerk would operate Proposed Cllr Langley seconded Cllr Hargreaves, Cllr Chicken abstained from vote all others in favour

To agree General Privacy Policy, Equality policy all agreed.

Next one to be sent out Social media and electronic communication.

Cllr Hargreaves asked why the minutes could not be sent for approval to all members before being put out as draft, the process explained.

Cllr Palin reported damage to a tree on East Lane, any further damage to be reported to police.

# 3738. Date of next Meeting to be 13th January 2022

**3739.** To suspend the meeting for a period of no longer than 15 minutes for public Participation. (recorded) on agenda items.

Resident requested copies of two documents, advised both available on web site.

Resident voiced her serious concern over the junction of Old Lane and Main Street, clerk will include police when reporting to East Riding.

Request for pedestrian crossing on Main Street near school made, unfortunately for legal reason this would not be possible.

Meeting closed 8.30

Public asked to leave for in camera item, Cllr Salvidge and clerk also left the room.